

## Some Useful Sources

**Raymond K.H. Chan**

City University of Hong Kong  
E-mail: r.chan@cityu.edu.hk

Those who would like to explore more on the issue, apart from looking at the references of each article, can find more information and analysis from these items supplied by authors of the articles, which are arranged by four parts: general, general-Asia, country-specific and statistics.

### General

- Rieger, E. and Leibfried, S.** (2003), *Limits to Globalization: Welfare States and the World Economy*, Cambridge: Polity.
- Esping-Andersen, G. (Ed.)** (1996), *Welfare States in Transition: National Adaptations in Global Economies*, New York: Sage.
- George, V. and Wilding, P.** (2002), *Globalization and Human Welfare*, Houndmills: Palgrave.
- Marshall, K. and Butzbach, O. (Eds)** (2003), *New Social Policy Agendas for Europe and Asia: Challenges, Experiences, and Lessons*, Washington, DC: World Bank.
- McBride, S. and Wiseman, J. (Eds)** (2000), *Globalization and Its Discontents*, New York: St. Martin's Press.
- Mishra, R.** (1999), *Globalisation and the Welfare State*, Cheltenham: Edward Elgar.
- Ramesh, M.** (2003), 'Globalisation and social security expansion', in L. Weiss (Ed.), *States in the Global Economy: Bringing Domestic Institutions Back In*, Cambridge: Cambridge University Press.
- Room, G.J.** (1999), 'Social exclusion, solidarity and the challenge of globalization', *International Journal of Social Welfare*, 8, 3, 166–174.
- Schmidt, J.D. and Hersh, J. (Eds)** (2000), *Globalization and Social Change*, London: Routledge.
- Sykes, R., Palier, B., and Prior, P.M. (Eds)** (2001), *Globalization and European Welfare States: Challenges and Change*, Houndmills: Palgrave.
- UNDP** (1999), *Human Development Report 1999*, New York: United Nations.
- World Bank** (2002), *Globalization, Growth and Poverty: Building an Inclusive World Economy*, Washington, DC: World Bank and Oxford University Press.
- Yusuf, S., Evenett, S., and Wu, W. (Eds)** (2001), *Facets of Globalization: International and Local Dimensions of Development*, Washington DC: World Bank.

### General: Asia

- Asian Development Bank** (2000), 'At the century turns: the social challenge in Asia', in ADB, *Asian Development Outlook*, New York: Oxford University Press.
- Adam, E., von Hauff, M., and John, M. (Eds)** (2002), *Social Protection in Southeast and East Asia*, Singapore: Friedrich Ebert Stiftung.
- Andersson, M. and Gunnarsson, C. (Eds)** (2003), *Development and Structural Change in Asia-Pacific: Globalising Miracles or End of a Model?*, London: Routledge Curzon.
- Aspalter, C. (Ed.)** (2002), *Discovering the Welfare State in East Asia*, Westport, CT: Praeger.
- Aspalter, C. (Ed.)** (2003), *Welfare Capitalism Around The World*, Taichung: Casa Verde. Chapters 13–16.
- Aspalter, C. (Ed.)** (2003), *The Welfare State in Emerging-Market Economies*, Taichung: Casa Verde. Chapters 8–11.
- Birdsall, N. and Haggard, S.** (2000), *After the Crisis: The Social Contract and the Middle Class in East Asia*, Washington, DC: Carnegie Endowment for International Peace.

- Chan, R.K.H., Leung, K.K., and Ngan, R.M.H. (Eds)** (2002), *Development in Southeast Asia: Review and Prospects*, Aldershot: Ashgate.
- Cuyvers, L. (Ed.)** (2001), *Globalisation and Social Development: European and Southeast Asian Evidence*. Cheltenham: Edward Elgar.
- Goodman, R., White, G., and Kwon, H.J. (Eds)** (1998), *The East Asian Welfare Model: Welfare Orientalism and the State*, London: Routledge.
- Gough, I.** (2001), 'Globalisation and regional welfare regimes: the East Asian case', *Global Social Policy*, 1, 2, 163–189.
- Holliday, I. and Wilding, P. (Eds)** (2003), *Welfare Capitalism in East Asia: Social Policy in the Tiger Economies*, Houndmills: Palgrave.
- Kim, S.S. (Ed.)** (2000), *East Asia and Globalization*, Lanham, Md: Rowman & Littlefield.
- Kwon, H.J.** (2003), 'Transforming the developmental welfare states in East Asia', Paper presented to the Conference of the RC 19 Committee – ISA, 21–24 August 2003, University of Toronto, Toronto.
- Low, L.** (2003), 'Social protection in the "new" economy', in ADB (Ed.), *Bulletin on Asia-Pacific Perspectives 2002/03: Asia-Pacific Economies: Sustaining Growth Amidst Uncertainties*, Manila: ADB.
- Lu, A. and Montes, M.F. (Eds)** (2002), *Poverty, Income Distribution and Well-Being in Asia during the Transition*, New York: Palgrave.
- OECD** (2002), *Towards Asia's Sustainable Development: The Role of Social Protection*, Paris: OECD.
- Ramesh, M. and Asher, M.G.** (2000), *Welfare Capitalism in Southeast Asia*, London: Macmillan.
- Tang, K.L. (Ed.)** (2000), *Social Welfare Development in East Asia*, Houndmills: Palgrave.
- Tang, K.L. (Ed.)** (2000), *Social Development in Asia*, Dordrecht: Kluwer.
- UNESCAP** (2002), *Sustainable Social Development in a Period of Rapid Globalization: Challenges, Opportunities and Policy Options*, New York: United Nations.
- UNESCAP** (2003), *Economic and Social Survey of Asia and the Pacific, 2003*, New York: United Nations.

### Country-specific

- Aspalter, C. (Ed.)** (2001), *Understanding Modern Taiwan: Essays in Economics, Politics and Social Policy*, Aldershot: Ashgate.
- Campbell, J.C. and Naoki, I. (Eds)** (1998), *The Art of Balance in Health Policy: Maintaining Japan's Low-Cost, Egalitarian System*, Cambridge: Cambridge University Press.
- Chan, R.K.H.** (1996), *Welfare in Newly-Industrialised Society: The Construction of the Welfare State in Hong Kong*, Aldershot: Avebury.
- Feldman, E.A. et al.** (2000), *The Ritual of Rights in Japan: Law, Society and Health Policy*, Cambridge: Cambridge University Press.
- Finer, C.J. (Ed.)** (2001), *Comparing the Social Policy Experience of Britain and Taiwan*, Aldershot: Ashgate.
- Goodman, R.** (2001), *Children of the Japanese State: The Changing Role of Child Protection Institutions in Contemporary Japan*, Oxford: Oxford University Press.
- Goodman, R. et al. (Eds)** (2002), *Family and Social Policy in Japan: Anthropological Approaches*, Cambridge: Cambridge University Press.
- Gu, E.** (2001), 'Dismantling the Chinese mini-welfare state? Marketization and the politics of institutional transformation, 1979–1999', *Communist and Post-Communist Studies*, 34, 91–111.
- Ishak, S.** (2003), 'Globalisation and economic insecurity: a need for a new social policy in Malaysia', *Asian Journal of Social Science*, 31, 2, 251–270.
- Kaplan, M.** (1998), *Intergenerational Programs: Support for Children, Youth and Elders in Japan*, SUNY Series in Japan in Transition, New York: State University of New York Press.
- Kim, Y.H.** (2003), 'Productive welfare: Korea's third way?', *International Journal of Social Welfare*, 12, 61–67.
- Ku, Y.W.** (1997), *Welfare Capitalism in Taiwan: State, Economy and Social Policy*, Basingstoke: Macmillan.
- Kwon, H.J.** (1999), *The Welfare State in Korea: The Politics of Legitimation*, Houndmills: Macmillan.
- Lee, H.K.** (1999), 'Globalization and the emerging welfare state – the experience of South Korea', *International Journal of Social Welfare*, 8, 23–37.

- Long, S.O. (Ed.)** (2000), *Caring for the Elderly in Japan and US*, London: Routledge.
- Moon, H.P., Lee, H., and Yoo, H.** (1999), *Economic Crisis and Its Social Consequences*, Seoul: Korea Development Institute.
- Peng, I.** (2000), 'A fresh look at the Japanese welfare state', *Social Policy and Administration*, 34, 87–114.
- Presidential Office** (2000), *DJ Welfarism: A New Paradigm for Productive Welfare in Korea*, Seoul: Presidential Office.
- Riskin, C., Zhao, E., and Li, S. (Eds)** (2001), *China's Retreat from Equality: Income Distribution and Economic Transition*, Armonk, NY: M.E. Sharpe.
- Shin, D.M.** (2000), 'Economic policy and social policy: policy-linkages in an era of globalisation', *International Journal of Social Welfare*, 9, 1, 17–30.
- Shin, D.M.** (2003), *Social and Economic Policies in Korea: Ideas, Networks and Linkages*, London: Routledge Curzon.
- Song, H.K.** (2003), 'The birth of a welfare state in Korea: the unfinished symphony of democratization and globalization', *Journal of East Asian Studies*, 3, 3, 405–432.
- Stevens, C.S.** (1997), *On the Margins of Japanese Society: Volunteers and the Welfare of the Urban Underclass*, London: Routledge.
- Takahashi, M.** (1997), *The Emergence of Welfare Society in Japan*, Aldershot: Avebury.
- Tang, K.L.** (1998), *Colonial State and Social Policy: Social Welfare Development in Hong Kong 1842–1997*, Lanham, Md: University Press of America.
- Traphagan, J.W.** (2000), *Taming Oblivion: Aging Bodies and the Fear of Senility in Japan*, New York: State University of New York Press.
- Tsakado, H.** (2002), *Economic Globalization and the Citizens' Welfare State: Sweden, UK, Japan, US*, Aldershot: Ashgate.
- Wong, L.** (1998), *Marginalization and Social Welfare in China*, London: Routledge.

### Statistics - social and economic

- ADB** (2002), *Key Indicators 2002: Population and Human Resource Trends and Challenges*, Manila: ADB.
- ADB** (2003), *Key Indicators 2003: Education for Global Participation*, Manila: ADB.
- UNDP** (2003), *Human Development Report*, New York: United Nations.

### Websites

- Census and Statistics Department, HKSAR government:  
<http://www.info.gov.hk/censtatd/>
- Council for Economic Planning and Development, Taiwan:  
<http://www.cepd.gov.tw/>
- Department of Statistics, Singapore:  
<http://www.singstat.gov.sg/>
- Directorate General of Budget Accounting and Statistics, Executive Yuan, Taiwan:  
<http://www.dgbasey.gov.tw/>
- Korea National Statistical Office:  
<http://www.nso.go.kr/eng/>
- National Bureau of Statistics of China:  
<http://www.stats.gov.cn/english/index.htm>
- Research Development and Evaluation Commission, Executive Yuan, Taiwan:  
<http://www.rdec.gov.tw/>
- Statistics Bureau, Ministry of Public Management, Home Affairs, Posts and Telecommunications, Japan:  
<http://www.stat.go.jp/english/index.htm>